From: Rich Lappenbusch

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2003 12:38 PM

To: Amir Majidimehr; Dave Fester; Kurt Buecheler

Subject: FW: Quick sync on Standards for DMD

Attachments: IP Review - Standards Worksheet DMD Draft 1.do¢; Standards-DMD-v13.xlIs

Backgrounder for our meeting on Tuesday at 3.

Rich Lappenbusch

Director of Strategic Planning
Microsoft Corporation
425-706-9622

nehlap@microsoft com

---- Original Message —--

From: Pat Griffis

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2003 12:47 PM

To: Jordi Ribas; See-Mong Tan; Pat Griffis Direct Reports; Marlin Blizinsky
Cc: Mike Beckerman; Ming-Chieh Lee; Ian Mercer; Rich Lappenbusch
Subject: RE: Quick sync on Standards for DMD

This is a great start! I've made a few quick edits and added a column for "resources needed” as we look to FY '04
strategic plan. This is meant to be place holder for additional HC which needs to be assigned either within existing
resources or as an addition to it. This part of the big ideas intiative | mentioned. | am coordinating the plan for all of
NMPD in conjunction with Marlin Blizinsky of the corp. standards team (although | wonder f NMPD exists anymore with
the reorg.?). I've attached a first cut draft from Marlin of "DMD" standards which was just reviewed with Amir and has
some complementary info but needs a lot of work | would ask you to think about the resource need within the activities
you've outlined and enter it into the chart. | think will we eventually breakout initiatives within standards orgs and create
an aggregate master document which | will put on the NMPD Standards Share. To my team please also add to this
document. In DVD forum case, | know of at least 4 WG's that Kilroy is trying to track/drive. Thanks.

5 v
. AL
IP Review - Standards-DMD-v1

jtandards Workshe..,  3.xds (32 KB)

--— Qriginal Message ----

From: Jordi Ribas

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2003 12:21 AM

To: See-Mong Tan; Pat Griffis

Cc: Mike Beckerman; Ming-Chieh Lee; Ian Mercer
Subject: RE: Quick sync on Standards

See-Mong — Your part looks great, thanks. | made a few minor modifications overall (see below}. Let me know if you
have any revisions.

Pat — I'm attaching a spreadshest with info that See-Mong, lan and | put together. i1 lists all the standard efforts that
affect the product teams in Mike's org. Please feel free to modify if we are missing anything. Once we get your team’s
revisions, we can review the final version with Mike.

<< File: Standards-DMD-v12 xls >>

(Mike, Ming — just an fyi on the progress.)

Thanks,
Jordi
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Modifications over vi1  added WMFT in M4l added CMPT in 3GPF and DBV since we are also pushing/supporting Mats/Tom with
codec 1ssues, converted names into aliases for cansistency (although it could be done either way), & corrected miner typos

---- Qriginal Message -

From: See-Mong Tan

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2003 4:08 PM
To: Jordi Ribas; Ian Mercer

Subject: RE: Quick sync on Standards

Here 1s my writeup There are two lines | am not so up to date on, DVB and SMPTE.
<< File: Standards-DMD-v11.xls >>

---- Onginal Message ----

From: Jordi Ribas

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 4:45 PM
To: Ian Mercer; See-Mong Tan
Subject: RE: Quick sync on Standards

Good. No need {o meet then.

See-Mang -- | have updated the spreadsheet (attached). Once you are done with your part, we can just pass it to the
standards team, Linda, etc. BTW, Mike wanted us to be clear on what the priorities mean, so | added a key to explain the
meaning of P1, P2, and P3 at the top. Feel free to modify.

<< File: Standards-DMD-v1.xls >>
Jordi

--—- Qriginal Message -

From: Ian Mercer

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 4:01 PM
To: Jordi Ribas; See-Mong Tan

Subject: RE: Quick sync on Standards

OSTA UDF and

Compressed media
disc formats

Is all 1 would add to the table you have Mare of a negative involvement in standards than a positive.

-ian
~--=-0ngnal Appointment-----
From: Jordi Ribas
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 3:53 PM
Ta: Ian Mercer; See-Mong Tan
Subject: Quick sync on Standards
When: Friday, January 24, 2003 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (GMT-08:00} Pacific Time (US & Canada); Thuana.
Where; 50/3600

Hi lan -- When we met with the standards team last week, MikeBeck asked See-Mong and 1 to go around and collect data
on standards that product teams in his org are either attending or think we should attend. We are putting logether the
spreadsheet attached to summarize all the efforts and plan tc present it to Mike some time next week.

<< File: Standards-DMD . x|s >>

Mike suggested to meet with you to make sure we capture all the standards that your team cares about. You could also
give us feedback on the spreadsheet format.

Alternatively, instead of having a meeting, | guess you could simply add some rows to the spreadsheet and pass it back.
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Jordi
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Standards Worksheet: DMD

Msft
Standards Org Name Prigrity MS Lead Pasition Status Comments
Memberships IF Paolicy
Billg has become involved In adoption of
WMV 2 as codec standard
DVD Forum WG Member, Org threatening 1o adopt watermarks as
RANDf | 14AHQ-8/Ccdec not en securtty measure in WG 9
patented, | and WG 9 Copy Waliy Steering Newr CCl type EPN
RF #not | Pretection A+ AlexLirm Comm Vote Contnbuhng |10 algenthm tor ENAV spec
Specin
MPEG-4, Part 10 process MS | Competitor to WMV Due to be complered
RAND (JVT) A GarySull Char contnbutions | __
3GIO Comms - A Dont provide
Mobile KenngthS, TonyPr | Metnber | IP
A Don't praovide
3GIO PCCard NickGeo Member P
Cpen A Invelvement In storage, secunty and other
Saurce AAF Skippiz Board? In pragress 155LUes
A WG Co-
CPTWG chair
NA DVD CCA AndyMo Board In progress Involverment pnimarily defensive
Sean Hayes Chair Spec
DVB-MHP StramR WGE? gdopted Java-based spec adopted
RAND OpenGL A DAransen Member e Contnbuted IP
Japanese A
Camera Indusiry MiStokes / MS KK
RF AssoCiation Mamber rd
Board,
PatGnfis, Chair We,
RAND SMPTE A KilroyH Spansor 72 Centnbute IP
) RAND__ _{ 3GPFP B IsabelleVH Board In progress Have made RAND-Z cantributions?
Java-based spec adopted Did we contribute
ARIB B panffis, karhan Inactive’? i
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RAND ATSC B Edwin Heretha CharWa Contributed |P Java-based specs adopted
PatGnffis / Have made RAND and RAND-Z contributions
RAND CahleLabs B KilrayH - In progress Likely FCC mandate of Java-based specs
CR Forum {or In process of joning baard  Cne of several
RAND WTPT) 2 MarthaNa Not started Metadata efforts (st ;
CVD+RW Armird Akl Evaluating !
) Allance Houston Jjoining Still awaiting org documents for evaluation
a Not isted
asa
- RAND 13A MiStokes member? Active? '
RAND IEC TC100 B MiStokes Pravided RAND and RAND-Z IP ;
B Anderskl chnstian )
hutema, bernard
RAND IETF adoba Chairwa Provided RAND and RAND-Z IP
RAND IS0 TC 42 B MiStokes Provided RAND IP
1SO MPEG-21 B
{File container
RAMND and format) KintD Provided RAND 1P
MPEG-21 (IPMP
o RAMD and DiA) MarthaNa ~ .
o B Pgnffis,
RAND ITU-R/-T Rirayh Chair WG Prowided RAND IP |
RAND OSTA 8 Tom Jolly Member | In progress !
TV Anytime =) SkipPiz,
RAND Forum Kilrayh Chair WG Rejected XrML
RF WaC Css B MicheiSu Charr Wa Provided RAND-Z IP
W3C Vectar B Member
RF _| Graphics MiStokes WG Provided RAND-Z IP
Other Issues
Highlights

WMV finished 1% in DVD Forum’s blind test of codecs Billg pushing for posilive vole in steening committee
Should have significant IP in JVT base specs
Reached agreement an AAF after much time and effert. Major positive involvement with video production industry
Considerably less danger in CPFTWG and VD CCA (and Congress) than a year ago.
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RIAA + IT industry Agreement

Is ATSGC Cable Labs harmonizing of the US Cable and Terrestnal meddleware specs an opportunity to avoid some of
Java's hamm to us?

Lowlights

Still having great difficulty in TV- and cell phone-related standards orgs. Java continues strong in these industries
Mo real product alternative to MHP.

Notes:
- Pnority Level

A = cntical effort In a competitive standards environment..
8 = Stds org work 15 important to our Platform and may become an A in the next 1-5 years.
C = Stds orgs decisions are unlikety to have 2 major impact on our platform business.
D = Stds org work is peripheral to our core business. We can gain information by staying involved, but have little or no interest i
nfluencing the standards that the arganization develops.
- M5 Lead: Alias of the cwner of Msft's relationship with this stds org.
- MS Position: possibilities include: member/cfficer/contributor/promoter founder
- Status: options will depend on category:
Memberships: In process, renewed,
Contnbubions  early draft, in review, approved, pubished
-~ Dther 1ssues: might include IPR issues, status change, competng standards, standards compliance
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Pnority P1,

Specific strategic goals DMD s attending & cantrnbuting IPR

Prionly P2 DMD s

Standards Group

Mulo Goal

IPrIurgx’

Techaulogy Area DMD PU Briel Description
150 MPEG4 Viden & TTU-T YCEQ viden codee CMPT JVT, H26L, or MPEG-4 AVC
Pool of IPR owpera of MPLG-4 V.sual V1-V2
MPEG-LA MPTG-4 Visual Patent Pool widen cadecs £ [PR CMPT (prafiles simple, care, advanced umple, #tc )
MPEG-LA JYTH.264 Patem ool videc sodecs & IFR CMPT Poal of PR owners of H 264 video codec
First loesless awbio cudee rom MPEG, by samx:
SO MPEG-2 Audio Lussless audho codecs CMPT group that developied MP3 and AAC
Indusizial farom to promote all of MPEG-4 parts,
WAIF (MPEG~4 Ingustrial Forumn) codeqs, systemns, networking  CMPT, WMFT migroperability, etc
DVD Forum  AdHoc Group ¥ for HD codee
selection video codec CMPT
Group will select compression techoology 10 send
A1 5C robust mode codac audie and videe endees CMP1 buisireayng ynder ermor condiuons.
Open Mohule Alhance (OMA) device DRM Device DRM CMPT {& WTPT) Definen DRM for wireless devices
ULF and Compressed media
O3TA dhse fonmals WM Tools HighMAT competitor
MFRQ-21 DRM Lhgaal nghts management tor MPFG
Wircless multimedia, multimedia messaging, mobile
IGPF/WMFAOMA Wireless WMET, CMPT phones
IETE'CDI Enterprice WMFT Enterpnse CON intemetworking.
ETHAYT Networks WMFT Protocols for streariing
DVD chology  Focusing on Bigh-Defimtion
DVD-Forum DVD WMFT DVD and interacave DVDs,
AAF File forreet WMFT Authoang mierchange format for the Pro space
Low bitrate codess for IP delivery (DVB-AVC) and
DVB Codec WMFT, CMPT cuntent protechon (DVB-CPT)
Fates formats and metadats for
professionnbbroadeast market (W25) Fike formats
SMPTE Fale format WMIT and Content Protection for Digial Cainema (D28)

Next generation of MPEG-4 video vodee, ska H 264, Pul IPR in standard to scat in futurc palent

pool Pl

Imfuence licensing terms i line with
Windows & Windows Media strategies ™M

imfluence licerang terms m Line wilk
Windows & Windows Meda stratcgies L

Put [PR.in standard to imfluence patent poct Pl

Truck Pl

Win blind tests wint WMY-2 (o gain tech

Graup 15 dainy bimd tests o scioo] best codes for HD orodibihity from top Studios and OEMs Gidl
DVD (Red lases) to DVD Forum Steering Cornmilicr WMV-3 adopled. P!

Get WA and WMV adopted as ATSC
eadecs n

Get Nokla to adopt Windows Media. iz 1herr
hond-seta 2
No goals Ne plan 1o support i
P1
Try fo insert WM technology i standard P

nflueace if MS dectdes 10 get tnto =CDN
speoe

Monitor protocol develepments n
Fnsure that no MS-unfriendly 1eehnalog es get
mtu the stemdard  Ersure that MS can play the
standard, F2

Support 1o gel ¢try wla pro authonng space  PIL

Crsure that no MS-unfnendly technologies get
1nto the slandand m
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Others from MS .
DMD sitendin; attending

Statuy Next Meeting Completion

GarvSull (Chairman

JordR MR Beyin
Gafret3, JordiR HanE
Catnot atiend Cannol alicnd
JamesDY JmLi (MSR)

GarySull & MR Beym
GarmenG (atended onoe) (nttend sporacheally)

KalroyH, JorhR (s,
othes involved in Stams)

LHercdia (tracking) P GnlfisBoard

ScottFie Mo one [BrooksC?)

HNe pne No one
Martha Nalebluff

MatsM

AndetsKl

KilroyH, Rhayes
ShpPiz, JAlkove,
Seehomg
TomHen (Codecs),
SHaryss (Content
Protection)

SkpPiz, KilroyE

Significent amounts of WS teuhmulogy mcorpumtd mio standnrd {6 patents and 3 Iy for

sumplest profile] JurdiR 15 not attending now, but is sull tmekng/maintaimung [PR March 03, TBD

License was completed :n meetmgs during 2001-2003 We will attend the AdCom mesungs

were the patent pool inembets momtor the sdophon of the standard by the 1ndustry, aad

wodify heensmg terms accaedingly TBD

Qur patents wm JYTH 264 will not be granted ontil 2004-2005, 50 we wall not have 2 seal 1in

the panl uolil then BarlE, GarySull, JordiR and MingCL are investgating old MS codec Unknewn pohlicly First call

patents to sce Al any huis H 264 Far patents s vl Jan 03
Proposal submitted along with MS Research und bemg evaluated by the standard Warch 03, TBD
MAIF connnues to meet regularly 1 has rzcently embracad the promebon of IT 264 TED

WhV-2 has won the two separate bl:nd tests (one :n Warner Bros. and the other in Panasomic

Hollywood Labs} H 264 selected for polihcal reasons. Warner Bros supparls WhV-9

MingCl and his 1eam are domg toch work Alexlim, & PGniffis are otganizing side meetings  Feb 03 Adhog FID coder
with tup Stuchos and OEMs to gaim support for WMV-9 Whgole and BillG ere belpung in lugh demos for top Studios New

level mectings. encadings nocded,

Standards team 15 to ihute WMA and WMV fo these tests It 15 umlear

whethet open spec 1s 8 requirement H 264 13 being prapased, so owr chances to win with

closed specs are small Call for propasals usul Ech 7

ObdA v1 15 besng developed by Nokia, Sony, Phulips, Inlertrasl, ete 25 a DRM standard for

wieeless devices Nokia 1s askieg Microsoft to do a jome proposal with them for OMA v2 &

make that our Mereury V2 m WMT In exchange, they will adopt WMT in thewr band-sers, putin}

File system group 15 active on UIH specification, MPA engd MP'Y efforts by O$1A are

somowhat competiirve ro IghMAT and we have no plans 1o support them or 1o contribitc in

amy way

XML adopted  CantenlGuard owns [P, and Microsolt has runority stake 10 ContenkSuard.

Cthet work putade nghls expression remams g 9-13 2002, Japan

MPLG-4 videu, Narruwband AMR audio and trmed text adopted (no Microsoft iechnology).  Feb 24, Berlin, Germany

Aschriecture for CDN peering estahhshed by Cisco, Inktorm  MS perticiparson s esseral if
we get into the eCDN space  Thal has not been decided yet DMD cantact s Bret ORowke  TBD
W 16, 2003, San Franaisco,
Protacel evolution statnlized. Work on payload formais for RTP continucs, CcA
Draft spec reached for eNav XITTML | SMIL interactivity  Ansmahion specs newt potentially
tased om SMU FSVG. Emavia thed to psupose MPFG-4 BIFs but was ryccted. Flash making

astrong play for their format, and may ik sncceed 20-1an-03

Co ahead by senior management to engage and promots AAF  Working with Adam Bems in
bz dev lor demo projects to be amoynced al WAB Feb 21, 2003, Londom, UK
Foe DVB-AVC se¢ TomHon's mal from Amsterdam DVB-CPT 15 currently drafung

techmrcal recurements Nov 55, 2002, TRD

Cureendly, MXT + RP21L (Metadats) 19 te durechon SMPTE 1s going This wncludes D28 for

D-Crema WMF 15 currently not prosent anywhers 10 thys space Feb 27-Mar 1 , 2003 Seatile

TDLS March 03, [ Summer 03

AdCom megtings will comtinne
for severnl vears

Meetings stan m 03 and will
lasl several years

2004
Expecied to cominue fo- several
years

Dwecimon of Stecnng Commuttes
expeciod 1n Jate Fabruary

LB

On going

Diec 9-13 2002, Japan

Feb 24, Berlin, Germuny

TED
Mar 16, 2003, San Hancisco,
CA

T0-Jan-03

Feb 21, 2003, Londest, UK.

Nov 3-6, 2002, TBD

On gomg
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